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DATE:  May 29, 2014 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$378.50 Kristine Ewert, Marine on St. 

Croix, MN 

To Century Jr. High peer leaders to pay for a DJ for 

Freshman Farewell 

$1272.50 Box Tops for Education, 

Highland Park, MI 

To Wyoming Elementary for general education needs 

$30.00 Honeywell Hometown Solutions, 

Andover, MA 

To ALC for student activities fund 

$170.00 Scott Westphal, Scandia, MN To FLAS Food Service Dept. to help with students’ meal 

accounts 

$100.00 

Target gift 

  card 

Charlie and Elizabeth Welsh, 

Duluth, MN 

To ECSE team to purchase items for classroom B-24 

Pacer gait 

trainer 

Nick and Dawn Tomzsko 

Wyoming, MN  

To FLAS Special Education Department to allow other 

students to use or trial a Pacer gait trainer 
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